

JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

JANUARY 10, 2024

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Joe Gonyo at 9:00 a.m. on January 10, 2024, in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present: Joe Gonyo

Don Lenz

Sue Wendt

Via remote access: Ken Bate

Others present in person: Jeff Mann, Corporation Counsel; Sheriff Mark Podoll; Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk, Sheriff's Office; Gary Podoll, Emergency Management Director; Amy Thoma, Clerk of Courts; Mitzi Putzke, District Attorney's Office; Cate Wylie, County Administrator; Thomas Wastart, Medical Examiner; Lori Leahy, Jail Administrator; CO Sam Kosher, CO Cody Wing, CO Cheyenne Willie, Sgt. Kevin Manning, Sgt. Jason Preuss, Detective Sgt. Josh Ward, Detective Scott Cody, Detective Jeremiah Hanson, Deputy Carson Junemann, Deputy Daniel O'Connor, Deputy Kevin Blank and Sara Radloff, Sheriff's Office.

Via remote access: Tony Daley, Berlin Journal; Stefanie Meeker, Treasurer's Office and Ashley Wing.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

MINUTES

Motion/Second (Lenz/Wendt) to approve the minutes of the November 8, 2023, regular meeting presented with no changes. No negative votes. Motion carried.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

January 10, 2024

CORRESPONDENCE

ZT Scherer mailed in a letter to express is admiration and commemoration of Deputy Bruce William's anniversary of his death. The letter was in the packet for review.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

*PRESENTATION OF CHALLENGE COINS FOR CORRECTIONS OFFICERS

Corrections Administrator Lori Leahy read the letter that was submitted to the committee in the packet for three correction officers to receive challenge coins for an incident that took place in the jail. Administrator Leahy wanted CO Sgt. Kosher, CO Wing and CO Willie to be recognized for going above and beyond while on duty.

Sheriff Podoll also addressed the committee to show his appreciation to these three correction officers and to a couple of the inmates that helped in the incident.

DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

Emergency Management and Sheriff's Office reports were in the packet, reviewed by the committee and discussed. Sheriff Podoll gave a brief update on the department.

MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

Sheriff's Office reports for December 2023 were included in the packet. No questions.

EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

The December 2023 monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed and filed.

FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for March 13, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake.

ADJOURN

Judicial/Law Enforcement

January 10, 2024

Chair Gonyo adjourned the meeting at 9:14 AM. Respectfully submitted, Sara Radloff Sara Radloff, Green Lake County Sheriff's Office Judicial/Law Enforcement January 10, 2024